



THE ALMA MATER SOCIETY OF UBC VANCOUVER

Agenda of the AMS Student Life Committee
October 16, 2018 – 4:30 PM, AMS Nest – Room 3511

Members

Jerome Goddard (Chair), Andria Coulbourn (Councillor), Priscilla Chan (Councillor),
Andrew Au (Councillor), Michelle Choi (Member-At-Large), Marium Hamid (President),
Chris Hakim (VP Admin), Piers Fleming (SSM), Sheldon Goldfarb (Archivist & Clerk of
Council)

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 4:35

Agenda Items

1. Approval of the Agenda

Moved: Jerome

Seconded: Priscilla

That the agenda be adopted.

2. Discussion of Annual General Meeting (October 23) – Sheldon Goldfarb

Sheldon gave updates on how he can present his book at the AGM and how this relates to current student life/service/structure of the AMS. Discussion of campus buildings, campus movements, famous alumni, funny stories were all heard. Presentation might be better for time capsule unveiling in January (a grad class council gift that is to be erected in January 2019). It was decided that this discussion would be tabled until closer to the unveiling date, when we have a better sense of what the day will look like.

3. Subcommittees

a) Grad Class Council

Pride installation done and completed (October 15). Great turnout, free food, many happy students. Santa Ono used opportunity for outreach and photo ops.

When Women Rise statue installed, ideas contributing to resistance and empowerment. Comes at an apt time given political climate. VP External was present for ceremony

AMS Student Life Committee

Final gift still working on it, seeking permission from the Musqueam. Relationship with artist and Musqueam must be done, should be installed by end of year.

Last year's gift was time capsule and AMS sign, will be installed in January. Curved sign around the knoll.

b) Blue and Gold Society

- no updates

4. Discussion of Alternate Meeting Time

New when2meet will be sent out, but hopefully keeping within the executive's work hours

5. Discussion of Time Capsule (January)

Permits ready to go for January. Hoping to bury sign and capsule at the same time in a big ceremony, with historical update from Sheldon, musical performances.

Next Meeting

The next scheduled meeting will be October 16th, 2018.

Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 5:03pm

Moved: Andrew Seconded: Marium